

Message

From: Will Hupman [HupmanW@api.org]
Sent: 9/12/2018 4:36:56 PM
To: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
CC: Frank Macchiarola [MacchiarolaF@api.org]; Patrick Kelly [kellyp@api.org]; Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: meeting request in re E15 waiver

Thank you, Alex. We'll look forward to seeing you tomorrow. Will

Will Hupman
Director – Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute
office: [202-682-8396](tel:202-682-8396)
cell: [202-615-7192](tel:202-615-7192)
hupmanw@api.org

On Sep 12, 2018, at 11:58 AM, Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov> wrote:

Will -

You are confirmed for a meeting on Thursday, September 13th at 1:45 with Mandy Gunasekara and Alex Dominguez.

Directions and procedures to 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW:

Metro: If you come by Metro get off at the Federal Triangle metro stop. Exit the metro station and go up two sets of escalators to the surface level and turn right. You will see a short staircase and wheelchair ramp leading to a set of glass doors with the EPA logo - that is the William Jefferson Clinton Federal Building, North Entrance.

Taxi: Direct the taxi to drop you off on 12th Street NW, between Constitution and Pennsylvania Avenues, at the elevator for the Federal Triangle metro stop - this is almost exactly half way between the two avenues on 12th Street NW. Facing the building with the EPA logo and American flags, walk toward the building and take the glass door on your right hand side with the escalators going down to the metro on your left – that is the North Lobby of the William Jefferson Clinton building.

Security Procedures: A government issued photo id is required to enter the building and it is suggested you arrive 15 minutes early in order to be cleared and arrive at the meeting room on time. Upon entering the lobby, the meeting attendees will be asked to pass through security and provide a photo ID for entrance. If you are a foreign national entering on a non-US passport, please let us know in advance, as there is a separate clearance process.

Upon arrival, let the guards know that you were instructed to call 202-564-7404 for a security escort.

Feel free to contact me should you need any additional information.

Alex Dominguez

Policy Analyst to the Principal Deputy
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
D: 202-564-3164
M: 202-578-5985

From: Will Hupman [<mailto:HupmanW@api.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Frank Macchiarola <MacchiarolaF@api.org>; Patrick Kelly <kellyp@api.org>
Subject: RE: meeting request in re E15 waiver

Thank you, Alex. We have a meeting at the EEOB tomorrow at 3 pm. Could we start a little earlier, at 1:45 pm, to be sure we have enough time? Attendees would be Frank Macchiarola, Patrick Kelly, and myself, all from API. Please let me know what else you need on our end. Thanks, Will

Will Hupman
Director – Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
office: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org

From: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Will Hupman <HupmanW@api.org>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Frank Macchiarola <MacchiarolaF@api.org>
Subject: RE: meeting request in re E15 waiver

Hey Will – Does tomorrow (9/13) from 2:00 – 2:45 work?

Alex Dominguez
Policy Analyst to the Principal Deputy
Office of Air and Radiation
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
D: 202-564-3164
M: 202-578-5985

From: Will Hupman [<mailto:HupmanW@api.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Frank Macchiarola <MacchiarolaF@api.org>
Subject: meeting request in re E15 waiver

Hi Mandy and Alex – I'm reaching out to see if you may have a few minutes soon for Frank Macchiarola, API Downstream Director, and myself to come in and chat on the RVP waiver for E15 issue? We wanted to hear your latest thinking and hopefully share our perspective.

We'll obviously work around your schedule, but to get the ball rolling the following days are good on our end: Thursday afternoon (9/13), all day Friday, next Tuesday (9/18), Wednesday afternoon (9/19), Thursday afternoon (9/20), and all day Friday (9/21).

Thank you! Will

Will Hupman
Director – Federal Relations | American Petroleum Institute
office: 202-682-8396 | cell: 202-615-7192 | hupmanw@api.org